



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol**
Cymru
**Natural
Resources**
Wales

Steven Van Der Keift,
2 Sisters Food Group,
Glendale Avenue,
Sandycroft,
Flintshire,
CH5 2QP

Ein cyf / Our ref: AP3633HT
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 6th January 2015

Dear Steve,

**RE: Extension to Anaerobic Digestion Trial, 2 Sisters Food Group,
Sandycroft.**

I refer to your letter dated 15 December 2014 requesting approval for an extension to the anaerobic digestion pilot plant trial at 2SFG Sandycroft for a further 6 month period.

Natural Resources Wales (NRW) now require that your site's environmental permit (ref. AP3633HT) is varied to include the operation of the trial anaerobic digestion plant. NRW are satisfied that the trial plant would meet the criteria for a minor technical variation.

NRW accept that it would be disproportionate to require cessation of the trial while 2SFG apply for a variation to the permit. As such NRW will allow a 3 month extension to the approval (starting 11/01/2015) on the condition that 2SFG apply for a minor technical variation to the permit within 2 weeks of the date of this letter.

Approval is only granted on the condition that the criteria stipulated in the original approval dated 3 March 2014 is met.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me,

Yours sincerely,

Matthew Kelk

Pollution Prevention and Control Officer/ Swyddog Atal a Rheoli Llygredd

Ebost/Email matthew.kelk@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Ffôn/Tel 01244 894558

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English